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Tornillo Independent School District 
Tornillo High School  

Memorandum
To: Board of Trustees
From: Alejandro Olvera
Subject: Tornillo High School/Senior Trip
Date: June 6, 2025

History:  The Tornillo high school Seniors will be scheduling their 
Senior cruise for Spring of 2026 Spring Break.  The trip will include 
visits to Jamaica, Cayman Island and Cozumel.  

Financial Responsibility Disclaimer
Tornillo Independent School District shall not be held financially 
responsible in any way, shape, or form for the Senior Cruise 
scheduled to take place in the Spring of 2026. All costs, expenses, 
liabilities, or financial obligations associated with the planning, 
organization, or participation in the Senior Cruise shall be the sole 
responsibility of the individuals involved. Tornillo ISD does not 
assume any liability for this event.

Budget Impact:
No campus budget impact.  Each student will be responsible for paying 
approximately 1350.00 for their cost for the trip.  This will include a bus that 
takes them to Galveston, & cruise expense.  

Administrative Recommendation:  
Tornillo High School is presenting this item as informational to the board of 
trustees.  


